March 10, 2020

Commissioner Richard Glick
Commissioner Bernard L. McNamee
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First S5t., N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20428

RE: San Juan Natural Gas Terminal
Dear Chairman Chatterjee and Commissioners,

jurisdiction in relation to the on-going construction and proposed ope
(LNG) terminal in the Bay of S8an Juan by New Fortress Energy LLC
being cunstructed without prior authorization, regulatory based
environmental based scrutiny by FERC.
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denominations in the Municipalities of San Juan, Guaynabo and Caf
include: (1) Iglesia Cristiana (Discipulos de Cristo) in Amelia, Gus
Pusblo Viejo de Guaynabo, Sabana, Amelia, Vietnam, La Punti
betwoen Guaynabo & Catado): (2) Iglesia Cristiana (Discipulos de Cf
{serving Northeast/Northwest Puerto Nuevo and Barriada Baringuen);
El Redentor (serving Puerto Nuevo) and (4) Iglesia Cristiana (Disé
Puerto Nuevo (serving Puerto Nuevo and the Hermanas Dominic

community in Catafo). Our group is also backed by the Puerto Rican|
with more than 500 congregations among its ranks. Combined, our gip
than a dozen pastors seeking answers as to why a project such as this §
by FERC.

We wrile to you s citizens, converned with the development ¢f an LNG Terminal
less than half & mile from our communities. This is letter's objective fs
regarding this new industry being developed so close to our homes Jand schools, and to
request that FERC take an immediate and active role in supervising the development of
this LNG Terminal.
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On March 5, 2019, the Puerto Rico Power Authority (PREPA) apd
an agreement to set up the infrastructure to import, store, and distribyte LNG between the
SmeEhchicFaeiﬁtyhcahdindockAmdB,&bngingw thg Port Authority. An
integral part of this Project is the storage of methane gas in a vessel which would dock
permanently or semi-pormanently in a vessel known as a Floating $torage Unit (FSU).
From this facility, gas will be transported to the San Juan Ele Facility and to a
separate distribution dock equipped to service individual gas deliverigs. By necessity, the
operation would involve the repeated transit of vessels with methane gfs from the mouth of
San Juan Bay to the site at the other end of San Juan Bay.

NFE entered into




. The sale and delivery of methane gas would take place under a dbntract between
- NFE and PREPA, which has a potential duration of up to 20 years. The grocess has been
fraught with procedural deficiencies and an overall lack of clarity and tranfparency. One of

the most notable oversights of this process is the absence of FERC hrougho iﬁﬂ&aﬁw :

process.

It is our understanding that FPERC hus jurisdiction oves all LNG Terminals
pursuant to Section 3 of the Natural Gas Act (15 USC § 717b (2012). We finderstand that
many of these projects have eoncurring jurisdiction with other agencies. However, despite
meeting with the statutory description of what should be a FERC & pervised LNG
Terminal, no federa! ngency has assumed jurisdiction uver the approval andl construction
the new terminal. Furthermore, neither the Government of Puerto Rico ndy NFE have the
experience in managing this type of fuel, which increases the probability ¢f a catastrophic
accident. : 5ol

We have gained sccess W several reports, including those from Sandga Laborstories,
which provides us with a clear understanding of the potential perils of thignew technology
und the necessity of having proper oversight over the torminals de elopment. Our
mvestigations aleo reveal a surprising fact: no agency within the Goverdment of Puerto
Rigo has considered the potential risks to human security of both neathy residents or
PREPA employees, those on Kennedy Avenue. or on eruise ships. Permits fere granted to
build NFE's facilities but in an isolated and fragmentod woy from the limplicationa of
transit and handling of methane gas, Even worse, # study commissioned b PREPA to the
oompany Galway Energy Advisors, LLC in 2015 puinted out risks and $afety problema

egarding the option of » floating ship to store and deliver methane gas. Qurthermore, all
raviewid studies have always contemplated the prescoce of FERC & o regulatory
watchdog,

In addition to the availablo reports, the recent seismic events that Bave rocked the
inland over the first fow weeks of 2020 have sdded a second layer of conggrn to the loeal
citizens, It is imperative that Federal aversight be granted over the consthuetion of these
fucilities, in order to assess thew viability and quantify the riak it poses to the surrounding
csommunitics, and to ensure that the facibity meets the most atringont of safety
reiuirementa wmot furth by the National Fire Protoction Associstion (NHPA} Code BOA,
among others. Furthermore, the exclusion sones set by the Coast Guard infthe Bay of San
Auan for the importation and ship® based LNO storape are no substituie for the brusder
safety and environmental protections which FERO's regulations entail, : =5

In conclusion, we request from FERC to take urgent steps to prote - public safety,
srddress comuumity concerns, earey out an inmediate investigation. reqpuivg NFE to abtain
the propor permits from FERC. and te atop constyuction of the LNG Termindl. We- urge you,
us the statutorily designated FPederal agency with jurisdiction ever natursl gas
industry. For further references or questions on this matter refer to: Rev. [Carlos Negron,

guitarealidsol com or 1-787-306-9563.
Respectfully,
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Hno. Wilfredo Bernazar, Parroquia Santa Maria de los Angeles, Ave, Je&é wgo, Urb. La
Riviera, Puerto Nuevo, San Juan, PR

Inglesia Cristiana (Disipulos de Cristo Metropolitana, San Juan, PR




